APPENDIX D2
Mardog,_s_arah (Licensing)

From:

Sent: 14 July 2018 13:39

To: Licensing

Subject: Festival of Water Regatta Meadow, St Neots
Dear Ms Mardon

Your Ref: HDC/PRE0O0753

Thank you for your prompt response to my eatlier letter and the enclosed timetable from the applicant. I
note that the musical entertainment is due to conclude at 17.00 hrs on Monday27th, and at 21.00 hrs
followed by fireworks, etc on Sunday 26th. This does lessen my concerns for these two days. However I
note that the "Spirit of the Sixties" is not due to end until 23.00 hrs on Saturday 25th, and I am still of the
opinion that, as the Riverside Park is surrounded by residential areas on both sides of the river, this time is
too late and that 22.00 hrs would be more considerate.

My mobile number is_:l.hnuld you need to contact me again. Please do not use email.



